Date :5/19/2017 2:29:54 PM

From : "Brad Napientek"
To : ""William Lamborn'"'
Ce : "Christina Toy"

Subject : RE: Hollywood Wilcox - NOC
Attachment : image002.png;

Will/Christina,

I have uploaded the NOGC, the fault rupture approval letter, revised geo and fault rupture appendices, and the Explanation of Checklist Items
proof. These are all saved in the following folder:

PDF Proof for NOP 5-18-2017

Based on our printing/mailing house’s turnaround time, everything needs to be approved by you by COB Monday. That would give us a ship
date of Thursday and the official NOP release date would be Friday 5/26.

Also, as | mentioned, | will be gone until June 1t after today. Stephanie will be your POC on this project while | am out.
Christina—1 know Will is out today, so give me a call if you have any questions.

Brad Napientek

From: William Lamborn [mailto: william.lamborn@Iacity.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 5:02 PM

To: Brad Napientek

Cc: Christina Toy

Subject: Re: Hollywood Wilcox - NOC

Brad,
[ will be out of the office tomorrow, though I will have some access to email. For any needed coordination, please contact Christina Toy-Lee:

christina.toy-lee@lacity.org
(213) 473-9723

Iamback in the office on Monday.
Best,

Will

On Thu, May 18, 2017 at 12:58 PM, William Lamborn <william lamborm@Jacity.org> wrote:
Hi Brad,
Please conplete the Notice of Completion, and return to me for review and signature (via Dropbox) once we are ready to finalize the IS.

https://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/NOC.pdf

Thanks

William Lambom

Major Projects

Department of City Planning

200 N. Spring Street, Rm 750

Ph:213.978.1470

Please note that I amout of the office every other Friday.

William Lamborn
Major Projects
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